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Richard Clough Anderson (1750-1826) surveyor general of the
Virginia Military District.

�e Clough Baptist Church, built in 1820 along Clough
Creek near Bridges Road, was used by various church groups
in the 1800s. It was no longer in use in this 1905 photo.

Edward Keel is photographed hauling a full load of vegetables to market
from his farm on Eight Mile Road in this ca. 1910 image. 

�e Adam Young log house once stood on Clough Pike.
In this photo from the early 1900s it had been abandoned,
like many of the settlers’ small log homes which were
taken down, abandoned or used in other homes.

Clough Crossings Restaurant in 2006. �e building
was formerly a school. By C. Wallace. �e Wolfer Farm in the late 1890s. Today the rebuilt farm house is commercial property

at 6740 Clough Pike.

Dedication day of the new Clough United Brethren Church on Clough Pike
at State Road was May 8, 1921. �e former church on this site had been
destroyed in a �re in 1920. 

Teacher Elsie Harmon (top center) and her pupils at
Mount Summit District 8 School pose for a
photograph in 1928.

Mount Summit District 8 School, built in 1891 on
Clough Pike east of Nagel Road. An earlier school
operated on this site but was destroyed by �re. 

William Godfrey Wolfangel with his wife Mary pose on
the steps of the new large addition to the original home
on Wolfangel near Clough in a photo about 1900.
�e home is still occupied today.      

Clough Pike was one of the earliest roads in the township. It was
established around 1830 as a privately-operated toll road and was
acquired in 1912 by Hamilton County. Photo shows workers
undertaking road repair.

�e Weil Blacksmith Shop on Clough Pike in 1900 near the
intersection with Bogart, which is now Berkshire Road. 

Clough School District 7, built in
1874, now Clough Crossings
Restaurant. 

Children’s Day in June 1924 at the Clough United Brethren
Church. �is church building at the intersection of Clough Pike
at State Road remained in service until the 1960s.  

Family portrait from about 1891 of William
Godfrey Wolfangel with his wife Mary and
their children in front of their house on
Wolfangel near Clough Pike.

Anderson Township was established in 1793, ten years
before Ohio became a state. It was the only portion of
Hamilton County included in the Virginia Military
District, land between the Little Miami and Scioto
rivers given to Virginia to pay its Revolutionary War
soldiers.

�e township, Clough Creek and Clough Pike were
named for Richard Clough Anderson (1750-1826),
principal surveyor of the district who opened his o�ce
in Louisville, Kentucky, in 1784.

�e land along Clough Pike was predominately
farmland until the 1950s. A photograph from the late
1890s of the Wolfer family farm shows the buildings
and �elds along a narrow dusty Clough Pike. Today
the rebuilt farm house is an o�ce building at
6740 Clough Pike. 


